N NUCLEAR COMPANY,Inc.
RESEARCH ANC TECHNOLOCY CENTER

2955 George Washington Way, Richiand, Washington 39362
PHONE (509) 943-7100

June 29, 1979

Mr. James G. Partlow, Chief
Material Control Licensing Branch
Division of Safeguards

Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D.C. 20555

Dear M:r. Partlow:

Docket No. 70-1257
License No. SMM-1227

Enclosed are two approved copies of Revision 9 of our Fundamental
Material Control Plant (XN-12, "Nuclear Materials Safeguards Pro-
cedures Uascription for the Fuel Fabrication Plants").
eight copies to NRC will be submitted later as a reissue of the

entire document.

The regqular

The information in the enclosure is proprietary in accordance with

the provisicns of 10 CFR 2.790(d).

Sincerely,

R. Nilson, Manager
Licensing
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IOTICE TO MRC PUSLIC DOCLYInT POX:

fD

- The foliowing item(s) are being wit=221d from public <iscle
pu*suanﬁ to the Atomic Energy Act of 1952, 25 amendad, en? tha

Energy Reorgani zatlon Act of 197f
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